



## **NATHAN BONNETTE** **SENIOR TECHNOLOGIST**

[nmbonnette@engsys.com](mailto:nmbonnette@engsys.com)

Mr. Nathan Bonnette is a Senior Technologist at ESI, in our Houston, TX office, where he serves as an evidence technician. Prior to joining ESI, in 2021, he worked for 8 years in the propane industry. While there his work focused on service and installation of propane systems including residential and commercial applications. Mr. Bonnette holds Certifications from the Texas Railroad Commission for DOT Cylinder Filler, as well as Service and Installation. Mr. Bonnette also has an extensive construction knowledge of metal fabrication and structural building, having worked in the construction industry for 20+ years.

### **Areas of Specialization**

Inspection Services  
Lab & Industrial Services  
Telephony  
Low Voltage Cabling  
General Construction Best Practices  
General Construction Materials and Application  
Plumbing  
Heavy Equipment Operations  
Propane Systems Service and Installation  
Aerial Surveying and Photogrammetry  
Drone Data Science  
FARO Laser Scanning

### **Education**

Lonestar Community College, 2000-2001

*June 2021*



## **Certifications**

### **Texas Railroad Commission**

DOT Cylinder Filling Certification  
Service and Installation Certification

### **Texas Department of Transportation**

Class B CDL License

### **FARO**

FARO Focus 3D Scanner Certification

### **Federal Aviation Administration**

FAA Part 107 Certified Pilot with site survey and 3D mapping

### **eRailSafe**

Contractor Certification

## **Positions Held**

### **Engineering Systems Inc., Houston, TX**

Senior Technologist, 2021 – Present

### **Humble Hyundai, Humble, TX**

Parts Salesperson, 2016 - 2017

### **Buster Brown Propane, New Caney, TX**

Assistant Office Manager, 2017-2020

Field Manager and Senior Install Technician, 2012-2015

### **ICF Communication, Houston, TX**

Physical Network and Telephony Systems Manager, 2005 - 2010

### **Norman Bonnette Construction Company, Spring, TX**

Construction Apprentice / Assistant, 2000 - present